Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Reid, Robert (DCOZ)

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 9:47 AM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)

Subject: FW: BZA Appeal No. 21057 - Motion to Continue
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Robert I. Reid

Senior Zoning Specialist

Office of Zoning | District of Columbia Government

441 4th Street, NW | Suite 200-S | Washington, DC 20001

(202) 727-5471 (office) | www.dcoz.dc.gov | robert.reid@dc.gov

From: Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04) <6C04@anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:28 PM

To: Reid, Robert (DCOZ) <robert.reid@dc.gov>; ANC 6C Office (ANC 6C) <6C@anc.dc.gov>
Subject: Re: BZA Appeal No. 21057 - Motion to Continue

Mr. Reid,
Ms. Smythe’s statement in the motion that | have, on behalf of ANC 6C, consented is correct.

Mark Eckenwiler
Vice-Chair, ANC 6C
SMD 6C04

From: Reid, Robert (DCOZ) <robert.reid@dc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:40 AM

To: ANC 6C Office (ANC 6C) <6C@anc.dc.gov>; Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04) <6C04@anc.dc.gov>
Subject: FW: BZA Appeal No. 21057 - Motion to Continue

Good morning, Chairperson Eckenwiler,

I hope this email finds you well, Sir.

While the Board has not yet made a decision as to whether parties will be required to appear regarding the
Motion filed by DOB, if we were able to get consent from all parties, it may preclude you from having to
appear next week.

In the interim, if we may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Robert L Reld L Board of Zoning Adjustment
Senior Zoning Specialist District of Columbia
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Office of Zoning | District of Columbia Government
441 4th Street, NW | Suite 200-S | Washington, DC 20001
(202) 727-5471 (office) | www.dcoz.dc.gov | robert.reid@dc.gov

From: Smythe, Colleen (DOB) <colleen.smythe@dc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 5:51 PM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>

Cc: McGraw, Esther (DOB) <Esther.McGraw2 @dc.gov>; Bocock, Monique (DOB) <Monigue.Bocock@dc.gov>; Beeton,
Kathleen (DOB) <kathleen.beeton@dc.gov>; Vitale, Elisa (DOB) <elisa.vitale@dc.gov>; Toye Bello
<toyebello@bandbllc.com>; Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04) <6C04 @anc.dc.gov>; ANC 6C Office (ANC 6C)
<6C@anc.dc.gov>; Filing, DOB <dob.filing@dc.gov>

Subject: BZA Appeal No. 21057 - Motion to Continue

Good afternoon,

| hereby submit the attached "Motion to Continue Appeal Hearing Pending Issuance of Final Order on Permit
Holder's Application for Relief" for filing in BZA Appeal 21057. | also attempted to file this document through 1ZIS
today, but | got an error message that | am "not listed as a party" and the system will not accept any uploads from

me. Therefore, | am filing via email on the assumption that IZIS did not capture what | submitted. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Colleen Smythe | Assistant General Counse/
The Department of Buildings

colleen.smythe@dc.gov | 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024

main: 202.671.3500 | cell: 202.860.9834

dob.dc.gov



